Kaz Brashear

From: Stephen Stasiewicz

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Kay Brashear

Cc: Doug Hughes

Subject: FW: 1005224 desert sands subdivision

From: Bradley, Catherine P. [mailto:cbradiey@cabg.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 1:28 PM

To: Stephen Stasiewicz <stephen@goodwinengineers.com>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabg.gov>
Cc: Cloud, Jack W. <jcloud@cabq.gov>

Subject: RE: 1005224 desert sands subdivision

Stephen, your .dxf for Desert Sands has been approved. This email serves to notify Jack Cloud.

Catherine Bradley

GlIS Coordinator
Planning Dept - AGIS
600 2nd St NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

(505)924-3929

From: Stephen Stasiewicz [ mailto:stephen@goodwinengineers.com]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 11:38 AM

To: Planning Plat Approval

Cc: Kay Brashear; Doug Hughes

Subject: 1005224 desert sands subdivision

DXF file rotated and scaled to New Mexico state plane coordinates grid system NAD 83, Central zone.

Stephen Stasiewicz
Mark Goodwin and Associates



